

# Alexandre Djun Igari

[in LinkedIn](#) | [+81 \(080\) 5850-5729](#) | [alexandreigari.com](http://alexandreigari.com) | [igaridjun@gmail.com](mailto:igaridjun@gmail.com) | [GitHub](#)

8 years of experience as a developer. I'm looking for a company that offers professional growth, with a good team that loves to innovate, apply and share new knowledge. My goals are improve my communication skills (English and Japanese Languages) and create new connections.

## Skills

- Next.js | Nest.js | Node.js | TypeScript | Javascript | GraphQL | Redux | Recoil | NoSQL | Prisma | Firebase | SQL | Git | Docker
- Microservices | Frontend | Backend | Full-Stack | Portuguese - Native, English - B2 Intermediate, Japanese – Basic

## Experience

### Personal Projects *Ishikawa, Japan* **02/2022 - Current**

#### Catalogo Japão:

- Development of an online "Yellow Pages" website for the Brazilian community in Japan. The main service of the app is to facilitate the search for services offered by Brazilians and provide their contact information. It is using the latest technologies of **Next.js**, **Nest.js**, **GraphQL** and **Chakra UI**.

#### Portfolio:

- Development of a base portfolio using the latest technologies of **Next.js 13**, **Tailwindcss** and **Prisma**.

#### Java Backend

UOL

*São Paulo, SP, Brazil*

**01/2015 - 07/2016**

- Development of new microservices for Billing department using **Java**, **Spring**.
- Refactor and create new tests using **JUnit**.

#### Java Full-Stack

Bull

*São Paulo, SP, Brazil*

**11/2012 - 01/2015**

- Development of corporate applications for the logistics of telecommunications companies using Java EE and ZK Framework.
- Maintenance of legacy systems

#### C# Intern

SWDEV

*São Paulo, SP, Brazil*

**05/2011 - 08/2012**

- Web service Development and a test consumer for a business magazine using C# and VBA.

## Education

#### Bachelor of Technology

FATEC-SP

*São Paulo, SP, Brazil*

**07/2010 - 12/2013**

- System Analysis and Development

#### Associate Degree

ETESP

*São Paulo, SP, Brazil*

**07/2008 - 12/2009**

- Information Technology

## Certifications

- Cambridge English Entry level Certificate in ESOL International (Entry 3)
- Oracle Certified Professional, Java SE 6 Programmer

# Alexandre Djun Igari

[in LinkedIn](#) | [+81 \(080\) 5850-5729](tel:+8108058505729) | [alexandreigari.com](https://alexandreigari.com) | [igaridjun@gmail.com](mailto:igaridjun@gmail.com) | [GitHub](#)

## Courses

---

- Docker: Essential tool for developers
- Regex - Regular Expression Courses
- GraphQL: Creating Flexible and Professional APIs
- Next.js e React - Complete Course
- Complete Modern Web Course (Javascript 2022) + Projects
- FJ95-Design Patterns for good programmers
- FJ31-Java EE Advanced and Web Services
- FJ26- Web Lab using JSF and CDI
- FJ16-Java Lab using Tests,XML and Design Patterns
- FJ21-Java for Web Development
- FJ11-Java and Object Oriented